From: Doll, Laura

Sent: 12/3/2013 1:53:54 PM

To: edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov (edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Fwd: UPDATE: Cold Weather Alert for Dec 5 and Dec 6

I will be happy to do that!

And how about a get together (drink)before end of year??

From: Randolph, Edward F. [mailto:edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 01:51 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Fwd: UPDATE: Cold Weather Alert for Dec 5 and Dec 6

Please keep me looped in on the below 1ssues directly. Thanks.

Sent from a "smartphone" which helps us communicate but makes us illiterate.
Edward Randolph

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Myers, Richard A." <richard.myers@cpuc.ca.gov>

Date: December 3, 2013 at 11:58:30 AM PST

To: "Randolph, Edward F." <edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Kahlon,
Gurbux" <gurbux_ kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: FW: UPDATE: Cold Weather Alert for Dec 5 and Dec 6

Ed and Gurbux: Temperatures are going to be quite cold over the next week or
s0, and it could lead to some gas curtailments of noncore customers in northern
California. Temperatures would have to be even lower than expected to begin
impacting core customers.

Richard

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 11:03 AM

To: Myers, Richard A.; Malashenko, Elizaveta [.

Subject: FW: UPDATE: Cold Weather Alert for Dec 5 and Dec 6

SB GT&S 0268832


mailto:edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:edward.r3n.dolph@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:gurbux.kahlon@cnuc.ca.gov

Richard and Liza

Just want you o be aware that cold weather conditions are building and may
affect PG&E’s gas system. No emergency situations as of now.

Laura

From: Bhatthal, Swaran (GSO)
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 9:21 AM
Subject: UPDATE: Cold Weather Alert for Dec 5 and Dec 6

ALL:

The Cold Weather Alert remains in effect for Thursday 12/05/13 and Friday
12/06/13. The current forecast is calling for most areas to be at or beyond our Cold
Winter Day (CWD) conditions, including Redding, Red Bluff, Sacramento, Oakland,
Santa Rosa, Eureka, and Santa Cruz. Several operations are being implemented
across the system, as per the Winter Plan, and that we are evaluating the need for
curtailments in the Eureka area.

The temperatures are expected to remain cold and the forecast is for a cold weekend.
We will continue 1o provide updates to this alert after each morning forecast, at a
minimum, and at other times should the forecast or expected conditions change
significantly.

Thank you,

Swaran Bhatthal

Gas Planning Support

925-328-5675
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Forecast Actual Actual Forecast Forecast Forecast ForecastForecastForecastForecastF
issued: 07:24

Tue Alarms key Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday Monday Tuesday

12/03/2013 ©n 12/1/20132/2/20132/3/20132/4/2013 2/5/20132/6/20132/7/20131 2/8/20132/9/20132/10/201:

forecasts

Location Next Day 7-Day MinMaMinMaMinMaMinMaMinMaMinMaMinMaMinMaMinMaiMinMa:

Design Design

Criteria Alarm  Criteria

Alarm
Redding CWD>1 4167 34 59 44 52 37 52 25 52 28 47 32 45 28 51 30 53 40 55
Red Bluff CWD>1 41 67 36 60 49 53 39 53 24 51 27 48 34 47 27 50 32 54 40 55
Sacramento CWD>1 37 68 37 65 50 57 37 54 26 51 29 50 38 49 27 48 31 51 32 53

Exec AIP.

kton COLD 37 67 40 67 50 57 36 53 26 50 26 50 37 49 27 49 30 52 31 55
Fresno COLD 42 69 41 67 45 58 35 51 31 50 29 51 36 48 32 50 33 52 35 54
Bakersfield COLD 44 67 43 68 43 62 36 51 31 50 28 51 37 49 32 50 34 51 36 53
San Francis COLD 49 67 48 59 50 55 44 53 40 52 42 53 46 50 41 52 43 54 46 56

City

Oakland A/P coLD CWD>1 40 64 41 61 52 58 36 54 32 52 35 51 43 51 33 52 37 54 42 57
San Jose COLD 42 67 42 64 51 56 35 53 33 52 33 53 40 51 34 55 37 56 44 61
Concord COLD 30 68 39 67 50 59 35 53 28 52 30 50 40 49 29 50 33 53 38 56
Santa Rosa CWD>1 35 71 33 67 49 58 31 54 23 51 27 48 35 49 25 50 29 52 34 55
Eureka ~ CWD>1 CWD>2 43 56 49 54 30 50 20 48 24 47 34 48 31 47 26 48 34 49 40 52
SantaCruz CWD>1 41 73 41 66 44 61 35 56 29 54 31 56 39 53 30 55 34 56 38 61
Salinas COLD 42 75 42 64 49 57 35 55 32 55 33 57 38 54 32 56 35 57 40 62
Paso Robles . 3373337644 622954235221 52 34 51 25 52 29 54 33 60
San Luis 438245 80 45 61 39 58 32 58 31 59 40 56 35 58 34 60 38 63
Obispo

Location Min LRWS Avg  Mas LRWS LRVYS LRV¥S LRWS LRVE LRVYS LRVS LRWSE LRVES LRWS
APD Avg ©f Avg Of Avg ©f Avg Of Avg Of Avg Of Avg Of Avg Of Avg Of Avg Of
APD APD APD APD APD APD APD APD APD AP

Redding 369 5% 51.24%4 58%7 £2°%43 ®0%37 75%86 95%8 32968 F2°40 63%6.549
Red Bluff 36.1 76% 51.22%5.94%0.83%5.06%6.7686.74°%40.67%7 .43%1 63%46.539
Sacramento 344 83% 46 65%45 . 57%3 39%3 B3934 43936 48°42 B4984 83768 14789 32"
Exec VR

Stockton  36.1 74%  49.36%1.%29%3. B8%3.59936. 74786 T4%2. 51986 73989 7% 1.53%
Fresno 391 "% 53.89%2 32%0 36%42 64939.G0%9 7141 D6%0.69%4 1 B6%3 B1Y
Bakersfield 376 73% 53.38%3.(899%0.943%2.62989. 69987 .64 3%42.52969.$8% 1.64%43.309
San Francisco 439 72%  55.14%1.52%2 B2%7 B4%3 T2°45 BSU4T H3%4 F0%6 B5%9 589
Oakiand A/P 38.6 78% 47 B57%6.97%3.819%41.80788.G8%0.33%45.60989.76%42.58%46.68°
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San Jose
Concord
Santa Rosa
Eurekak

SantaCruz

Salinas

Paso Robles
San Luis

Obispo

39.2
334
30.7
403
424

73% 52.611%1.8129%5.82%4.61989.3 3%89.9 1945.57989.73%42.84%7.B39
82% 47 49%4 $5%2 38%9.98%63 4275 0940 66%4 80937 G3%41.63Y
89% 46.619%49.44%1.©3%4 .4170.89787 .G 3%85.38%82.45%88.0 2°43. 0%
% 52.84%0 .319%0 8744 B5%0 3742024591941 7443 B/AT 37"
72% 54.B8%1.48%2.943%4.67%U2.42%43.69%5 . B3%2.7 1 /44 . 56%490.53°%

Forecast is produced daily at approximately 0730, 1030, and 1430.

Alarm
APD+
CWD>2

CWD=>1
COLD

NOTIFY*

%APD Description
100% Forecast at or greater than Stage 2 (APD) conditions
87.50% Forecast between Stage 1 and Stage 2 (APD)
conditions
75% Forecast between CWD and Stage 1 conditions
70% Forecast COLD conditions at or greater than 70%

APD

65% Forecast at or greater than 65% APD (only for San
Francisco)

Updated Gas Design Criteria Forecast link:

ntip:/lgowx01/weather/pge share/GAS/Gas Share/WxReports/GasDesignDay/GDC 4cast html

PG&E is committed to protg.%ti our customers' privacy.

htto:/lwww.pg

HomMeTeo piease /wisliacy/customer/
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